
 
 
Lone Tree City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, January 19, 2016 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway. 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree City Council and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 4:30pm. At 
6:00pm and following the meeting, if necessary, the Council Meeting will adjourn and convene in Executive Session. 
If an Executive Session is not necessary, Council will recess for dinner. The Regular Session will be convened at 
7:00pm. Study Sessions and Regular Sessions are open to the public, Executive Sessions are not. Comments from the 
public are welcome at these occasions: 1. Public Comment (brief comments on items not scheduled for a public 
hearing) 2. Public Hearings. Contact the City Clerk if special arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in 
advance).

 
4:30pm Study Session Agenda 

1. May 3, 2016 Election Discussion 
2. Entertainment District Park Master Plan (SSPRD) 
3. Presentation on County Line Road Improvements  
4. Resolution 16-XX, ADOPTING THE DOUGLAS COUNTY LOCAL HAZARD 

MITIGATION PLAN 
6. Resolution 16-XX, ADOPTING THE DOUGLAS COUNTY DISASTER 

RECOVERY PLAN 
 

6:00pm Executive Session Agenda 
1. Roll Call 
2. Executive Session 

 
7:00pm Regular Session Agenda 

3. Opening of Regular Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Amendments to the Agenda and Adoption of the Agenda 
5. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
6. Public Comment 
7. Announcements 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of the January 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 
b. Claims for the Period of December 28, 2015 – January 11, 2016 
c. Treasurer’s Report for November 2015 

9. Community Development 
a. Public Testimony: RidgeGate Section 22, Filing 1 (Tract GG or the Retreat at 

RidgeGate) Preliminary Plan and Sub-area Plan Project SB15-57R (continued from 
December 1, 2015)  

10. Administrative Matters 
a. Resolution 16-06, CALLING FOR THE REGULAR BIENNIAL CITY 

ELECTION FOR THE CITY OF LONE TREE 
11. Council Comments 
12. Adjournment 

 
 

  

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 1 of 28



City of Lone Tree Upcoming Events 
More info available at www.cityoflonetree.com and www.lonetreeartscenter.org 

• Candidate Orientation (for the May 3rd Election) will be on Monday, February 1st at 10:00 a.m. 
at the Municipal Offices, 9220 Kimmer Dr. #100, More info at 
www.cityoflonetree.com/election 

• Christine Ebersole: Big Noise from Winnetka, Thursday, January 21st, 7:30 p.m., LTAC Main 
Stage 

• Commissioners’ Choice: Opening Reception, Friday, January 22nd 6:00-7:00 p.m., LTAC 
Lobby 

• Yesterado: Stories of Colorado When it was Young, January 25-27, 10:00 a.m., LTAC Main 
Stage 

• Reunion ’85: January 28 – February 13th, LTAC Main Stage 
 

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 2 of 28

http://www.cityoflonetree.com/
http://www.lonetreeartscenter.org/
http://www.cityoflonetree.com/election


 

City Council Minutes Page 1 of 5 January 5, 2016 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
HELD 

January 5, 2016 
 

A regular meeting of the Council of the City of Lone Tree was held on Tuesday, 
January 5, 2016, at 6:00 p.m., at the Lone Tree City Council Chambers located at 
8527 Lone Tree Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
  

 
Attendance  
  In attendance were: 
 

James D. Gunning, Mayor 
Jacqueline Millet, Mayor Pro Tem  
Harold Anderson, Council Member 
Kim Monson, Council Member  
Susan Squyer, Council Member 
 
Also in attendance were: 

 
Seth Hoffman, City Manager 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 
Torie Brazitis, Assistant to the City Manager 
Jeff Holwell, Economic Development Director 
Chief Jeffery Streeter, Lone Tree Police Department 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director  
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson, Lone Tree Arts Center Director 
Gary White, City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, TTG Corp. 
   

 
Call to Order 
  Mayor Gunning called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., and observed that a  
  quorum was present. 

  
 
Executive Session 

Mayor Gunning announced City Council intends to convene in Executive Session.  
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, stated the Executive Session is for the purpose of 
determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, 
developing strategy for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators, under C.R.S. 
Section 24-6-402(4)(e) and for discussion of specialized details of security 
arrangements or investigations under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(d)(612).  

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 3 of 28



 

City Council Minutes Page 2 of 5 January 5, 2016 

 
Council Member Anderson moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, for City 
Council to recess and convene in Executive Session for the reasons stated. The 
motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
 
Council adjourned to an Executive Session at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gunning convened the Executive Session at 6:12 p.m., following a short 
recess. 
 
The Executive Session was adjourned at 6:54 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gunning reconvened the meeting in Regular Session at 7:02 p.m., 
following a short recess. 
   

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
  Mayor Gunning led those assembled in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
    
 
Amendments to the Agenda 

There were no amendments to the agenda.  
______ 

 
Conflict of Interest 

There was no conflict of interest. 
______ 

 
Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 
______  
  

Announcements 
Mayor Gunning announced upcoming events. 
 
Caroline Hauer, Youth Commissioner, gave Council an update on the Youth 
Commission. 
______ 
  

Presentations 
There were no presentations. 
______  
 

Consent Agenda 
Mayor Gunning noted the following items on the Consent Agenda, which 
consisted of: 

 

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 4 of 28



 

City Council Minutes Page 3 of 5 January 5, 2016 

 Minutes of the December 1, 2015 Regular Meeting 
 Claims for the period of November 23 – December 28, 2015 
 Treasurer’s Report for October 2015 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
   

 
Public Works 

Approval of Pedestrian Bridge Preconstruction Contract with Hamon 
Construction 
Approval of Pedestrian Bridge Design/Development Contract with Fentress 
Architects 
 
Phil Buckley, Corum Real Estate Group and Project Consultant, introduced the 
item.  
 
Council Member Anderson moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to authorize 
the City Manager to sign a Pedestrian Bridge preconstruction agreement with 
Hamon Construction for an amount not to exceed $51,000.00. The motion passed 
with a 5 to 0 vote.  
 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to 
authorize the City Manager to sign a Pedestrian Bridge Schematic Design contract 
with Fentress Architects not to exceed $174,150.00.  The motion passed with a 5 
to 0 vote. 
  
 

Administrative Matters 
Motion Authorizing City Manager to Sign Banking Services Agreement 
 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Monson moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to authorize 
the City Manager to sign a banking services agreement with UMB Bank for a 
five-year term.  The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
  
Resolution 16-01, REGARDING ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
FOR THE CITY OF LONE TREE FOR 2016  
 
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to approve 
Resolution 16-01, REGARDING ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
FOR THE CITY OF LONE TREE FOR 2016. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 
vote. 
  

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 5 of 28



 

City Council Minutes Page 4 of 5 January 5, 2016 

Public Hearing: Emergency Ordinance 15-06, PROVIDING FOR THE 
CREATION OF THE LONE TREE BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Affirmation) 

  
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing at 7:26 p.m.  
 
Jeff Holwell, Economic Development Director, introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing for comment at 7:30 p.m.  
 
The public hearing was closed at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Council Member Anderson moved, Council Member Monson seconded, to affirm 
Emergency Ordinance 15-06, PROVIDING FOR THE CREATION OF THE 
LONE TREE BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
  
Resolution 16-02, APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 
Council Member Monson introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Monson moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve 
Resolution 16-02, APPOINTING A MEMBER (Scott Sperberg) TO THE 
AUDIT COMMITTEE. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
  
Resolution 16-03, APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE CITIZENS’ 
RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Monson seconded, to approve 
Resolution 16-03, APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE CITIZENS’ 
RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE; David Lawful is hereby 
retroactively appointed to the Committee to fill the vacancy created by the 
resignation of Levi Schroeder, for the remainder of his term which expires on 
December 31, 2017. Peter Howell is hereby retroactively appointed to the 
Committee for a three (3) year term beginning on January 1, 2016 and expiring on 
December 31, 2018. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
  
Resolution 16-04, APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION 
 
Council Member Squyer introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to approve 
Resolution 16-04, APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION; Daryl Heskin is hereby retroactively appointed to the Planning 

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 6 of 28



 

City Council Minutes Page 5 of 5 January 5, 2016 

Commission to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Roy Kline, for the 
remainder of his term which expires on December 31, 2016. Kevin Spencer is 
hereby retroactively appointed to the Planning Commission for a three (3) year term 
beginning on January 1, 2016 and expiring on December 31, 2018. Richard 
Rodriguez is hereby retroactively appointed to the Planning Commission for a three 
(3) year term beginning on January 1, 2016 and expiring on December 31, 2018. 
The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
  
Resolution 16-05, REAPPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE NOXIOUS WEED 
ADVISORY BOARD 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve 
Resolution 16-05, REAPPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE NOXIOUS 
WEED ADVISORY BOARD; Sharon Van Ramshorst is hereby retroactively 
reappointed to the Board for an additional three (3) year term beginning on 
January 1, 2016 and to expire on December 31, 2018. Seth Hoffman is hereby 
retroactively reappointed to the Board for an additional three (3) year term 
beginning on January 1, 2016 and to expire on December 31, 2018. The City 
Department of Public Works Director retroactively reappointed to the Board for 
an additional three (3) year term beginning on January 1, 2016 and to expire on 
December 31, 2018. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
  

Adjournment  
There being no further business, Mayor Gunning adjourned the meeting at  
7:49 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
       
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 7 of 28



1 
 

 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

ADDENDUM TO STAFF REPORT DATED NOV. 20, 2015  
(DECEMBER 1, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING) 

 
 
TO:  Mayor Gunning and City Council 

 
FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
  Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
DATE: January 12, 2016 
 
FOR:  January 19, 2016 City Council Meeting 
 
SUBJECT: RidgeGate Section 22, Filing 1 
 (Also known as Tract GG or The Retreat at RidgeGate) 

Project SB15-57R 
  
Owner:      Representative: 
RidgeGate Investments, Inc.   Century Communities, Lisa Albers 
10270 Commonwealth St., Suite B.  8390 E. Crescent Pkwy, Suite 650 
Lone Tree, CO  80124    Greenwood Village, CO  80111  

        
 
 
Planning Commission Meeting Dates:  October 13 and 27, 2015 
City Council Meeting Date:     December 1, 2015 and Jan. 19, 2016  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

A. BACKGROUND SUMMARY: 
 

At the December 1, 2015 City Council meeting, the project was presented 
to City Council by staff and the applicant. The Council continued the 
application to January 19, 2016 based on Council concerns, which 
generally centered on the intensity of development relative the overall 
massing of the project and the goal of providing a natural transition to the 
bluffs. These considerations are part of the design review standards for 

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 8 of 28



Tract GG Preliminary Plan 
Project File #SB15-57R 
 

 
 

the property as described in the RidgeGate Residential West Village Sub-
Area Plan (excerpt follows).  
 

 
 

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 9 of 28



Tract GG Preliminary Plan 
Project File #SB15-57R 
 

 
 

 
At the Planning Commission meeting of October 27, 2015, the Planning 
Commission made a motion to approve the project, which resulted in a 
split 3-3 vote. The following excerpt from the minutes of that meeting 
highlights the nature of the concerns:  
 

Commissioner Mikolajczak read from a prepared statement and 
acknowledged the work the applicant put into the project. However, his 
objection could be summarized by its visual impacts on the bluffs. 
Although Tract GG lots are 49% larger than Montecito lots, the 2 foot and 
12 foot side setbacks are still far too close. He cited the Comprehensive 
Plan Section 1, Land Use Goal (Policy 1, p. 12), which calls for supporting 
a diversity of housing types. He felt the proposed development was too 
similar to Montecito. He cited Comprehensive Plan polices “Achieve a 
balanced mix and distribution of land uses in Lone Tree, avoiding 
undesirable duplication or imbalance, and fostering a live, work, and play 
environment (Comprehensive Plan, Section 1, Policy 9, p. 16).” The 
preservation and enhancement of the natural environment is paramount 
to the overall development concept in the City of Lone Tree. 
Characteristics of the area’s physical environment are also determining 
factors in why people desire to live in this area. Mountain views, open 
spaces, native wildlife, and an attractive built environment are a few of the 
desirable characteristics that attract people to the City and its environs 
(Subarea Plan, Planning Area 11). Identifying and protecting these key 
resources remain an important focus in the planning and development 
review process. The visual environment was also important to Lone Tree 
residents, and the City takes measures to ensure that this will continue 
long into the future through development standards, design guidelines, 
and beautification efforts. 
 
He believes that this project needs to be transitional to future homes up 
on the Mesa. As an example, Bluffmont Heights and North Sky, although 
they had typical lots and three-story backsides of homes, are further back 
to protect the views and enjoyment of the Willow Creek Trail up to 
Lonehenge. 
 
He continued, that with the Tract GG development of homes along 
Cottonwood Creek drainage, there will not be the total openness Willow 
Creek enjoys. He said 50 vs 70 homes would at least provide greater 
viewing opportunity and thus dramatically improve the experience for 
those using the trail and those living there. 
 
He cited some statistics regarding 50 as opposed to 70 homes. 
 
 70 homes, having an average 9,862 sf lots (less than 1/4 acre) = 

690,340 sf total = 15.8 acres. 
 690,340 sf / 50 lots = 13,806 sf avg per lot (almost 1/3 acre) 
 13806 sf – 9862 sf = 3944 sf extra to each lot on average, provides 

40% larger lots, which if applied to side setbacks provides a 
substantial increase in visual enjoyment. 

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 10 of 28



Tract GG Preliminary Plan 
Project File #SB15-57R 
 

 
 

 
He believed that ranch style homes on all lots would be best, but if 2 story 
option was a must, then he believed that requiring ranch style homes on 
lots 1, 2, 7 through 29, 50, 56-58, 67-70, which is essentially all higher 
north perimeter lots and end lots, would help provide a better view of the 
drainage area and the hillside of the bluffs. 
 
Commissioner Kirchner stated that his objection mirrored what 
Commissioner Mikolajczak said. At the first work session in May he asked 
for a visual that shows the project itself viewed from the trail, and he did 
not think that this particular property can accommodate the massing and 
density of houses in a way that reduces the environmental and visual 
impacts as stated in the sub area plan. He did not feel that the proposed 
density and mass serves the community of Lone Tree and the Montecito 
community. He stated that if it came back as a small project, suggesting 
something around 50 units, he would support it. He did not like the small 
setbacks between the buildings. He did not like the three-story look of the 
building when viewed from the trail – the walkouts, though creating nice 
views for homeowners, create three-story massing. He stated that over 
50 of the planned units face north/northeast so that what is seen from the 
road and trail are mostly 2-3 story buildings. If something came back with 
lower density, it would stand a much better chance of getting a 
recommendation. 
 
Chair Sippel stated her agreement with everything Commissioners 
Mikolajczak and Kirchner said. She believed that the massing and 
number of lots is too high and that they seemed crowded into the area. 
She did not like the minimum setbacks and felt the buildings were too 
large. She thanked the Montecito residents for attending and providing 
input. When she looked at what was originally approved with the plat for 
Montecito, and what was actually built by Century, they were two totally 
different things. She could not recommend this to city council or put her 
name on something that could develop the same way. She felt some of 
the lots should be removed and converted to open space. The bluffs are a 
very important visual and recreation amenity for Lone Tree residents, and 
builders should carefully consider the visual and environmental 
consequences when developing in those areas. She supported the staff 
recommendation that the access road remain open – that this was 
important for fire safety, as she is a homeowner that has only one 
ingress-egress into her neighborhood. This project has grown, and 
though it was originally larger, it has taken over the entire valley. She 
stated that the static simulations were not what they were looking for; but 
they showed without a doubt the massing and density of the subdivision. 
 

 
A number of Lone Tree residents have expressed concern for the project, 
and their comments are included in the Council’s December 1, 2015 
packet. Since then, and as of the date of this report, five additional emails 
have been received by residents of the Montecito neighborhood. Copies of 
the emails are attached to this report. 

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 11 of 28



Tract GG Preliminary Plan 
Project File #SB15-57R 
 

 
 

 
 

B. PROPOSED PLAN REVISIONS: 
The applicant has made revisions to the proposed preliminary plan as 
outlined more specifically in their letter dated January 11, 2016 and the 
revised plan, both of which are attached. 
 
In summary:  

• The total number of lots has been reduced from 70 to 65 
• Five lots have been eliminated from the northwestern portion of the 

property, and 40-foot high retaining walls previously proposed in 
that area are no longer necessary  

• Several lots have been widened and building separation between 
homes increased 

• The main road has shifted south, eliminating a tier of retaining walls 
along the bluffs (north of Lots 17-23) 

• A gap has been added between lots 31 and 32 
• The pedestrian bridge has been eliminated 
• Previous central gathering space has been split into two smaller 

areas. (Staff notes that the local park dedication formula and any 
cash-in-lieu of park land requirement will be evaluated at the final 
plat stage) 

 
Should the Council support the changes, the plan will be refined and 
detailed as part of the final plat and sub–area plan submittals at the next 
stage of application review. 
 
 

C. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff finds that the applicant’s proposed plan is not in conflict with the 
previous staff recommendation for approval. Staff recommends Council 
conditionally approve the Preliminary Plan, provided the Council’s 
concerns have been adequately addressed. Staff’s recommended 
conditions are as follows: 
 
1. The applicant shall provide wildfire mitigation measures as called for in 

the proposed Sub-Area Plan chapter on Planning Area 11 in the 
CC&Rs to be recorded with the final plat. 

2. The applicant shall post a large map in the sales office and provide a 
map to purchasers and prospective purchasers of lots in Tract GG that 
shows the extension of Cabela Drive to the bluffs, with a note that 
states that there are a maximum of 346 residential units permitted by 
zoning on the mesa tops. The applicant will also post signs with the 
same information and a map along the extension of Cabela Drive, with 
such signs to be maintained by the Rampart Range Metro District. 

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 12 of 28



Tract GG Preliminary Plan 
Project File #SB15-57R 
 

 
 

3. The developer shall provide information to residents about living with 
wildlife when they buy their homes, available through the Colorado 
Parks and Wildlife offices. 

4. Final approval by the Public Works Department. 
5. The final plat and final sub-area plan amendment are subject to review 

and approval by the City Council. As part of that process, the applicant 
shall provide detailed plans for retaining walls, project landscaping, 
gathering areas, and the pump house.  

 
 

 
 

D. ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Public comments received following December 1, 2015 Council 
meeting (as of date of this staff report) 

• Applicant letter dated January 11, 2016 
• Proposed Revised Plan 

 
 
 
END 

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 13 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 14 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 15 of 28



X
R

E
FS

:
P

LO
TT

E
D

 B
Y

:
P

A
TH

:

alibre
9090 South Ridgeline Boulevard, Suite 105
Highlands Ranch, CO    80129       (303) 730-0434
www.calibre-engineering.com
Construction Management    Civil Engineering    Surveying 

Prepared For

Job Number

Drawing Name

Designer CheckedDrafter

Sheet

of

Date

P
LO

T 
D

A
TE

:

Calibre Engineering, Inc.

RIDGEGATE - TRACT GG
PRELIMINARY

CENTURY

CENTURY RG TGG

JANUARY 11,2016

3

P
:\C

E
N

TU
R

Y
 R

G
 T

G
G

\C
A

D
D

\E
X

H
IB

IT
S

\X
-P

R
E

LI
M

G
R

A
D

IN
G

_O
P

TI
O

N
2.

D
W

G

0

1 inch =           ft. Horizontal

X-PrelimGrading_Option2.dwg

80

40 16080

GRADING PLAN - OPTION 2 (65 LOTS)

10
B

A
S

E
_6

5,
 1

1A
N

N
O

, 1
0E

U
T,

 W
-W

et
la

nd
s-

R
E

C
V

D
, W

-W
et

la
nd

s,
 

RLS RLS TAJ

2
2

P
:\C

E
N

TU
R

Y
 R

G
 T

G
G

\C
A

D
D

\E
X

H
IB

IT
S

\X
-P

R
E

LI
M

G
R

A
D

IN
G

_O
P

TI
O

N
2.

D
W

G
R

od
 S

ig
m

on
1/

11
/2

01
6 

2:
11

 P
M

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 16 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 17 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 18 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 19 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 20 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 21 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 22 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 23 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 24 of 28



01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 25 of 28



 

 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

STAFF REPORT 
      

 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

DATE:  January 14, 2016 

FOR:   January 19, 2016 City Council Study Session & Agenda 

SUBJECT: May 3, 2016 Election Discussion and Resolution 16-06, 
CALLING FOR THE REGULAR BIENNIAL CITY ELECTION 
FOR THE CITY OF LONE TREE 

Summary 
The City’s biennial municipal election will be held on Tuesday, May 3, 2016. Staff 
is recommending the election be held as a mail ballot election. On tonight’s 
agenda is a Resolution for the calling of that election, which is required by 
statute. 
 
Suggested Motion  
I move to approve Resolution 16-06, CALLING FOR THE REGULAR BIENNIAL 
CITY ELECTION FOR THE CITY OF LONE TREE.  
 
Background 
Council offices included in this election are Mayor, Council Member District One 
(Anderson), and Council Member District Two (Monson). Mayor Gunning and 
Council Member Anderson are both term limited. Council Member Monson is 
serving her first term.   
 
Due to some legislative changes, the period for petition circulation has been 
moved from 50-30 days to 91-71 days prior to Election Day. This is 41 days 
earlier than our last election. The legislative changes have also impacted other 
dates and procedures. For instance, Municipal Elections are now required to mail 
ballots to UOCAVA (any active military or overseas voter designated on the 
statewide voter list) 45 days before the Election. We currently have 22 active 
military or overseas voters. The legislative changes also adjusted the date a 
write-in candidate needs to submit their affidavit for the mail ballot election (64 
days before) but did not make any change to the polling place election 
requirement (it is still at 20 days).  

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 26 of 28



 

We currently have 7363 active registered voters and 3325 voters (45%) on our 
Permanent Absentee Voter List.  If we conduct a polling place election we are 
still required to mail ballots to the PMV and the UOCAVA voters, so we would be 
conducting a hybrid mail ballot election regardless. For these reasons staff is 
recommending a mail ballot election.  

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 27 of 28



CITY OF LONE TREE 
RESOLUTION NO. 16-06 

A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A MAIL BALLOT ELECTION 
FOR THE REGULAR BIENNIAL CITY ELECTION 

WHEREAS, the Home Rule Charter for the City of Lone Tree (the “City”) provides that all 
regular elections shall be held on the first Tuesday after the first Monday of May of even-numbered 
years; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council has by Resolution 16-01 appointed Jennifer Pettinger, City 
Clerk, as the Designated Election Official for all City elections; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Charter, a regular City election is required this year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LONE TREE, COLORADO THAT: 

1. A regular City election shall be held in the City of Lone Tree, Colorado on Tuesday, May 3,
2016, for the purpose of electing a Mayor, two City Council Members and any other matters
that might properly come before the electorate.

2. The Designated Election Official shall publish a notice of the election in the Douglas County
News-Press on or about April 21, 2016, which notice shall state the date, poll hours, polling
place for each district, voter qualifications, questions to be voted upon (if any), and listing of
the candidates.

3. The Designated Election Official shall take all steps necessary to conduct such election as a
mail ballot election.

4. The City Council, pursuant to Section 31-10-401, C.R.S., and consistent with Resolution 16-
01, paragraph 16, hereby delegates to the City Clerk the authority and responsibility to
appoint judges of the election.

5. The City Clerk, pursuant to Section 2-1-60, Lone Tree Municipal Code, may cancel the
election if the only matter before electors is candidates, and there is only one candidate per
office by close of business on April 14, 2016.

6. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

THIS RESOLUTION IS APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 19th DAY OF JANUARY, 
2016. 

CITY OF LONE TREE 

By: 
James D. Gunning, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By: 
      Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk

01/19/16 City Council Packet Page 28 of 28


	2016-01-19 Agenda
	2016-01-05 Minutes
	MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
	CITY OF LONE TREE
	HELD
	January 5, 2016

	1-19-16 CC Tract GG Binder
	1 of 4 CC Tract GG Staff Report - 1-19-16
	FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
	Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner
	DATE: January 12, 2016
	FOR:  January 19, 2016 City Council Meeting
	1. The applicant shall provide wildfire mitigation measures as called for in the proposed Sub-Area Plan chapter on Planning Area 11 in the CC&Rs to be recorded with the final plat.
	2. The applicant shall post a large map in the sales office and provide a map to purchasers and prospective purchasers of lots in Tract GG that shows the extension of Cabela Drive to the bluffs, with a note that states that there are a maximum of 346 ...
	3. The developer shall provide information to residents about living with wildlife when they buy their homes, available through the Colorado Parks and Wildlife offices.
	4. Final approval by the Public Works Department.
	5. The final plat and final sub-area plan amendment are subject to review and approval by the City Council. As part of that process, the applicant shall provide detailed plans for retaining walls, project landscaping, gathering areas, and the pump hou...
	D. ATTACHMENTS:

	1-19-16 RG Tract GG - Revised Narrative
	1-19-16 RG Tract GG - Revised Site Plan for CC
	1-19-16 public comments for the packet

	2016-01-14 ElecMemo
	Resolution 16-06 Calling 2016 Local Election



